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From: Svec, Ed

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Indiantown"s Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:56:49 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Withdraw Project 0850102-021-AC

From: Jablonowski, AJ [mailto:ajablonowski@epsilonassociates.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: 'Nick Laryea (nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com)'; ‘Kellee Fletcher (kfletcher@ppmslic.com)'
Subject: RE: Indiantown's Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)

Indiantown is fine with you withdrawing the AC application. Thanks.

A.J. Jablonowski
Epsilon Associates, Inc.
Direct: 978.461.6202

From: Svec, Ed [mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Jablonowski, AJ

Cc: 'Nick Laryea (nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com)'; ‘Kellee Fletcher (kfletcher@ppmslic.com)'
Subject: RE: Indiantown's Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)

Al

I looked at our rules & guidance documents and spoke to the other permitting engineers and we all
came to the same conclusion that an air construction permit is not required in this case. | can
withdraw the AC application or, if you wish, the RO for the facility can write a letter requesting the
withdrawal. Let me know how you wish to proceed.

Ed Svec

From: Jablonowski, AJ [mailto:ajablonowski@epsilonassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: 'Nick Laryea (nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com)'; ‘Kellee Fletcher (kfletcher@ppmslic.com)'
Subject: FW: Indiantown's Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)

Ed,

Per our phone call, the preconstruction permit application submitted with the Title V renewal was in
response to the highlighted portion of the email below. | spoke with David Read on May 9, 2014
and confirmed the requirement with him then.
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A.J. Jablonowski
Epsilon Associates, Inc.
Direct: 978.461.6202

From: Read, David [mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:21 PM

To: Nicholas Laryea
Cc: Hoefert, Lee
Subject: RE: Indiantown's Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)

Mr. Laryea, the Department authorizes Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. to continue to use the
dispersant (see attachments) to improve the effectiveness of the lime slurry used for sulfur dioxide
control at Indiantown Cogeneration Plant until such time that the continued use of the dispersant
can be incorporated into your Title V air operation permit. Further, the Department will require
that Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P submit an air construction permit application to incorporate the
use of the dispersant into your Title V air operation concurrently with your Title V air operation
permit renewal application in May.

Please feel free to call or email if you have any questions.

David Lyle Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

Crwatiah o a1 FHES ot Ma sz i1

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting & Compliance Section

850-717-9075

David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

From: Nicholas Laryea [mailto:nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:35 AM

To: Read, David
Subject: FW: Indiantown's Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)
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From: Nicholas Laryea

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 2:03 PM

To: 'David.Read@dep.state.fl.us'

Cc: Gary Willer; 'Jablonowski, AJ'

Subject: Indiantown’s Spray Dryer Absorbent Project (Case # 9063-87-0)

David, thanks for getting back to me on the above mentioned project. | am attaching the following
correspondence to bring you up to speed on the project..
1) Indiantown letter dated 8/10/2011 to the department seeking approval for a trial use of
surfactant.
2) DEP approval e-mail dated 9/11/2011
3) Indiantown letter dated 9/30/2013 see approval for permanent used of the surfactant.

The facility’s will incorporate the use of the surfactant into the Title V permit this renewal cycle. So
up until the expiration ( December 31, 2014) of the current permit, the facility will appreciate
authorization to use the product..

Thanks
Nicholas Laryea

Indiantown Cogeneration L. P
(772)-597-6535
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